
From: Ronee Blake
To: Chris Brookshire
Subject: FW: Lucky 8 Ranch
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 4:54:41 PM

 
 

Veronica 'Ronee' Blake
Routt County Planning
Office Manager
970-879-2704
 

From: Matt Keyser <Matt.Keyser@sheratonsteamboatresort.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 3:16 PM
To: Ronee Blake <rblake@co.routt.co.us>
Subject: Lucky 8 Ranch
 
Hello Ms. Blake,
 
If you would be so kind to forward this over to the Routt County Planning Department that would
be most appreciated.
 
We have been working with Nick and his wife Alicia and Lucky 8 Ranch for the last 2 years. They
have provided a wonderful guest experience both during summer and winter months. Our guests
comment on how the experience with the Bison is so unique, fun and interesting. They have given
the experience a double thumbs up each and every time. We sincerely recommend granting them
the permit renewal so they can continue to provide this wonderful and unique Routt County
experience. It really showcases the beauty, heritage and history of the North American Bison and
how it played such a interesting part in Routt County's history.
 
All the best,
 
Matthew Keyser
 
MATTHEW  KEYSER
Concierge Team Leader  
T  +1 970 871 6460    F  +1 970 879 7686
sheraton.com  |  like us on Facebook  |  follow us on Twitter  |  follow us on Instagram

SHERATON STEAMBOAT RESORT & VILLAS
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mailto:rblake@co.routt.co.us
mailto:cbrookshire@co.routt.co.us
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/yUqgCzpYkDUMpvPC4Wv14?domain=sheraton.com


 
This electronic mail message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any views, opinions or conclusions expressed in this message are those of the
individual sender and do not necessarily reflect the views of Interval International, and their
affiliates. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, copying, retention, disclosure or distribution is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately advise the
sender by replying to this email and delete all copies of this message. Thank you.
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